



Mayor Robert E. Simison

City Council Members:

Luke Cavener, President

Liz Strader, Vice President

Brian Whitlock

Doug Taylor

John Overton

Anne Little Roberts

October 15, 2024

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robert Simison and City Council

FROM: Steve Siddoway, Parks & Recreation Director

RE: Settlers Park Expansion and Community Center

Background

Since our last discussions with Council we have been working on a draft layout of the Settlers Park expansion and a floor plan for the future Community Center that meets the vision.

In addition to the draft layouts, we have been working on a draft staffing plan that allows us to grow into the facility over time using existing staff. We have also been working on developing operational costs associated with the Community Center.

Objective

To have Council provide feedback on the Settlers Park expansion and Community Center layout so that we can host a public outreach meeting in November.